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MEMORANDUM 

June 6, 2024 

TO: Judicial and Legal Community 

FROM: Wendy Lamar, AOC Sr. Legal Analyst  

RE: Summary of Changes for Extreme Risk Protection Order Forms (June 
2024) 

The table below outlines changes to the Extreme Risk Protection Order forms based on 
chapter 7.105 RCW and comments. Additional changes were made to improve clarity 
and accuracy of the forms. 
  

 

Extreme Risk Protection Order Forms 
 Form Summary 

1. XR 102 Firearm 
Identification 

Worksheet 

Changes: (1) Throughout form, change “unknown” to “I don’t know” to 
be consistent with PO 001 Attachment E. Firearms Identification. (2) 
In 1, add check boxes before “own” and “have access to” to be 
consistent with Attachment E. (3) In 1, add “Explain how they may 
have access _____” based on law enforcement feedback. (4) Create 
new 2, moving and rewording question 9 about parts of firearms: 
“Does the restrained person purchase, own, or have access to parts 
that could be assembled into a working firearm (example: ghost 
guns)? [  ] Yes [  ] No [  ] I don’t know” to be consistent with 
Attachment E. Renumber remaining sections. (5) In 7, replace “On a 
scale from 1 to 5 (1 being “not very important and 5 being “very 
important)” with “How important are the firearms to the restrained 
person?” and add “(not very important),” “(very important),” and “[  ] I 
don’t know” to the numbers to be consistent with Attachment E. (6) In 
8, add, “if known” to be consistent with Attachment E. (7) Delete old 
question 9 (reworded above as 2). (8) Below 10, remove instructions 
to circle and replace with “check.” Replace “your partner” language 
with “the restrained person.” (9) Below 10, replace existing firearms 
photo grid with grid from Attachment E. Add additional photo of 
handgun in holster based on law enforcement feedback. (10) In 
footer, update publication date.  


